creating a better place Environment
W Agency

Sarah Madyausiku Our ref: NE/2019/130966/01-L01
Welwyn-Hatfield District Council Your ref: 6/2019/2556/COND
Development Control

The Campus Date: 20 November 2019

Welwyn Garden City
Hertfordshire
AL8 6AE

Dear Sarah
Stanborough Park North, Stanborough Park, Stanborough Road. AL8 6DF

Submission of details pursuant to condition 1 (submission of remediation
scheme) and condition 2 (arboricultural method statement) on planning
permission 6/2019/0857/MAJ.

Thank you for consulting us on the above discharge of conditions application. We have
reviewed the following information that was submitted to support this application:

« Remediation Strategy for Splashlands Development at Stanborough Park,
Welwyn Garden city, Hertfordshire, AL8 6DF (Langan International Ref:
8410206000 dated 7 October 2019)

Based on the above we are comfortable to recommend the discharge of Part A of
Condition 1 (remediation scheme).

Should you have any queries regarding this response, please contact me.
Yours sincerely

Aderopo Aderin-Lawson

Sustainable Places Planning Advisor

Telephone: 0208 474 9469
E-mail: HNLSustainablePlaces@environment-agency.gov.uk
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